



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 4, 2024

Caitlin Brennan
Town Clerk
Town of Truckee
Via email: cbrennan@townoftruckee.com

Re: FPPC Case No. 2024-00236; Ruth Miller

Dear Caitlin Brennan,

This letter is in response to the non-filer referral you submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) regarding the above-referenced individual. Your referral alleges that Ruth Miller failed to timely file a Leaving Office Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) as a member of Truckee’s Planning Commission.

Because your office is not the filing officer for Planning Commissioners, we are rejecting your referral. The FPPC’s SEI Unit is the filing officer for Planning Commissioners, therefore, they are responsible for referring Planning Commission SEI non-filers to the Enforcement Division. If you have any questions, please contact Kim Rawnsley at KRawnsley@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:kr